¥iss Elizsbeth Meguiar,
Adviser of Wonen,
Uaimitydlmu.

Dear Miss Meguiar:

| Immryﬂutliun
any definite data for the K

basketball schedule is not nés,
for some tinme. ¢

The Big s.'u: Mﬂ:v

mwmmmmtmiumwﬁnm
of the athletic situvation at all the Biz Six schools. .
If they decide to have hasketball they will perhaps .
arrange a schedule, but none is nade as yet. \

hin if he would not contribute the articles on basket-
ball for this year. le stated that he would be glad
4 do so. The faot that Kansas has had rather an en-
viable yecord in this sport should enable him %o £ill
page 55 with her exploits and her possibilities of the
future. ¥Won't you have yowr young lady assistants oall
mk.MMﬁhmﬁdﬂ

Imn]mim&othw!mmhfbrm
coming year and would like To reword this two-page
editions Will you please tell me wial the last dead-

line on this will be?

Yery sincerely vours,

~ pirector of Physioal l:huﬁm.
Varsity Basketball Coach.




